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(12/31/2013) Kenneth Hamm - Fwd: NYCO Map Page 1

From: Robert Davies

To: mark.buckley@nycominerals.com; peter.goodwin@nycominerals.com
CC: Hamm, Kenneth; Stegemann, Robert; Tighe, Julia

Date: 3/20/2013 5:20 PM

Subject: Fwd: NYCO Map

Hi Mark - just received the attached map of NYCO properties from Peter Goodwin. Could you please
provide me with some verbiage and good property description of the existing NYCO parcels and acres
that NYCO would be willing to make as part of this deal right now? Please describe the natural resource
attributes contained in those acres as well. Thanks. Rob.

Robert K. Davies

Director, Division of Lands & Forests
New York State Forester

625 Broadway

Albany, NY 12233-4250

Phone: 518-402-9405

Fax: 518-402-9028



(12/31/2013) Kenneth Hamm - Page 1

From: Peter Goodwin <peter.goodwin@nycominerals.com>
To: Robert Davies <rkdavies@gw.dec.state.ny.us>
Date: 3/20/2013 4:58 PM

Attachments: Lot 8 #3.pdf

Peter Goodwin

NYCO Minerals

678-427-9611 - Cell
518-963-2132 - NYCO Office
518-963-4063 - NYCO Office Fax
423-479-9310 - Tennessee Office
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